
 
 
 
 
A Meeting of the HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE will be held at the Civic Offices, Shute End, 
Wokingham, RG40 1BN on 
TUESDAY 28 JULY 2015 AT 7.00 PM 
 
 
 

 
Andy Couldrick 
Chief Executive 
Published on 20 July 2015 
 
 
 
 
This meeting may be filmed for inclusion on the Council’s 
website. 

 
Please note that other people may film, record, tweet or blog 
from this meeting.  The use of these images or recordings is 
not under the Council’s control. 



The Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee aims to 
focus on: 
 
 The promotion of public 
health and patient care 

 
 The needs and interests of 
Wokingham Borough 

 
 The performance of local 
NHS Trusts 



 

MEMBERSHIP OF THE HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors  

Ken Miall (Chairman) Kate Haines (Vice-Chairman) Laura Blumenthal 
UllaKarin Clark Philip Houldsworth Malcolm Richards 
Rachelle Shepherd-DuBey David Sleight Alison Swaddle 
Bob Wyatt   

 
Substitutes 

Lindsay Ferris Abdul Loyes Tom McCann 
Bill Soane   

 
 
 

ITEM 
NO. 

WARD SUBJECT 
PAGE 
NO. 

    
12.    APOLOGIES 

To receive any apologies for absence 
 

    
13.    MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on  
3 June 2015. 

5 - 12 

    
14.    DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

To receive any declarations of interest 
 

    
15.    PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

To answer any public questions 
 
A period of 30 minutes will be allowed for members of 
the public to ask questions submitted under notice.  
 
The Council welcomes questions from members of the 
public about the work of this committee. 
 
Subject to meeting certain timescales, questions can 
relate to general issues concerned with the work of the 
Committee or an item which is on the Agenda for this 
meeting.  For full details of the procedure for 
submitting questions please contact the Democratic 
Services Section on the numbers given below or go to 
www.wokingham.gov.uk/publicquestions 

 

    
16.    MEMBER QUESTION TIME 

To answer any member questions 
 

    
17.   None Specific UPDATE ON NHS 111 

To receive an update on NHS 111. (20 mins) 
- 

   
 
 

 

http://www.wokingham.gov.uk/publicquestions


 

18.   None Specific SEXUAL HEALTH SERVICES RECOMMISSIONING 
To receive an update on the recommissioning of the 
Sexual Health Service. (20 mins) 

13 - 18 

    
19.   None Specific HEALTHWATCH UPDATE 

To receive an update on the work of Healthwatch 
Wokingham Borough.  
(15 mins) 

19 - 22 

    
20.   None Specific WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16 

To discuss the Work Programme for 2015/16.  
(15 mins) 

23 - 34 

    
21.    ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN 

DECIDES ARE URGENT 
A Supplementary Agenda will be issued by the Chief 
Executive if there are any other items to consider 
under this heading 

 

 
 
 

CONTACT OFFICER 
Madeleine Shopland Principal Democratic Services Officer 
Tel 0118 974 6319 
Email madeleine.shopland@wokingham.gov.uk 
Postal Address Civic Offices, Shute End, Wokingham, RG40 1BN 



 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE  
HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
HELD ON 3 JUNE 2015 FROM 7.00 PM TO 9.30 PM 

 
Committee Members Present 
Councillors: Ken Miall (Chairman), Kate Haines (Vice-Chairman), Laura Blumenthal, 
UllaKarin Clark, Tim Holton, Malcolm Richards, Rachelle Shepherd-DuBey, 
Alison Swaddle and Bob Wyatt 
 
Others Present 
Caroline Ainslie, Director of Nursing, RBH 
Helene Dyson, Service Manager Public Health  
Madeleine Shopland, Principal Democratic Services Officer 
Marlena O'Donnell, Policy and Strategy Manager  
Stuart Rowbotham, Director of Health and Wellbeing 
 
1. APOLOGIES  
An apology for absence was submitted from Councillor Philip Houldsworth.  
 
2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
The Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 23 March 2015 were confirmed as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman.  
 
It was confirmed that no further comments on the consultation on charges for adult social 
care services had been received. 
 
3. DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
There were no declarations of interest made.  
 
4. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
There were no public questions. 
 
5. MEMBER QUESTION TIME  
There were no Member questions.  
 
6. UPDATE ON ROYAL BERKSHIRE HOSPITAL  
The Committee received an update on the Royal Berkshire Hospital from Caroline Ainslie, 
Director of Nursing RBH. 
 
Royal Berkshire NHS Foundation Trust had been placed in Band 1, trusts that were the 
highest priority for inspection, following intelligent monitoring undertaken by the CQC in 
October 2013.   
 
4 elevated risks: 

o whistleblowing alerts; 
o neonatal readmissions; 
o In-hospital mortality - Gastroenterological and hepatological conditions and 

procedures; 
o Dr. Foster: Composite of Hospital Standardised Mortality Ratio indicators)  

and 5 Risk indicators: 
o 'never event' incidence; 
o deaths from respiratory conditions and procedures; 



 

o the number of health workers who had had a flu vaccine; 
o staff receiving health and safety training in the last 12 months and; 
o  governance)  

had been identified.  
 
A two day inspection had been carried out in March 2014 and the report published in June 
2014.  The Trust had been rated ‘Good’ for ‘Effective’ and ‘Caring’ and ‘Requires 
Improvement’ for being ‘Safe’, ‘Well lead’ and ‘Responsive.’  
 
During the discussion of this item the following points were made: 
 

 Seven compliance actions had been received.  A CQC post-inspection action plan 
in respect of the compliance actions to address all issues identified had been 
developed.  This was monitored via the Trust’s governance system.  The Action 
Plan was reviewed at a departmental level and at the governance groups of the 
difference Care Groups before being considered by the Trust’s Governance Board. 

 The Requires Improvement rating and compliance notices would remain in place at 
least until the Trust was next inspected by the CQC.  

 Maternity Services had been rated ‘Inadequate’ for safety.  The Trust had acted 
quickly to address some of the concerns identified.  An issue relating to hoists had 
been resolved within 24 hours.   

 The Committee was provided with information on where the Trust was a year on 
from the inspection.  Some of the actions such as reviewing the critical care 
capacity and ensuring that the A&E was fit for purpose were not quick fixes.  The 
A&E had been built to take 60,000 patients per year but currently saw 
approximately 105,000 patients.  The Trust was working to improve patient 
experience in A&E and the introduction of an observation bay had had a positive 
impact.  Work was being undertaken across the health system to reduce demand 
on A&E and the A&E wait target had been achieved the first two months of the 
financial year. 

 The Trust had linked up with Bournemouth and Christchurch NHS Foundation Trust 
to establish an internal peer review system to provide assurance to the CQC and 
patients that actions being taken were delivering the desired outcomes. 

 Quarterly meetings were held with the CQC and monthly quality meetings were held 
with the CCGs.  

 In April the CQC had produced three additional essential standards.  A gap analysis 
action plan was capturing any outstanding actions from the inspection and actions 
required to also achieve the new standards.   

 RBH was in the top 20% for NHS Foundation Trusts for Friends and Family Test 
results and the Staff Satisfaction Survey results.   

 Councillor Richards questioned how long the CQC had given the Trust to make 
improvements and was informed that this varied according to the issue.   The CQC 
had signed off the action plan and the deadlines.   

 With regards to points raised in relation to staff shortages, Members were informed 
that the inspection report had commented that at the time of the inspection there 
were staff shortages and an over reliance on agency staff.  This was an issue faced 
by many other Trusts.  There had been issues regarding staffing in the maternity 
unit which had had to close six times during August 2014 due to staff shortages.  
Additional capacity had been invested in since the CQC inspection. 

 In response to Members’ questions regarding maternity service capacity, the 
Committee was advised that the birth rate fluctuated.  Last August there had been a 
need to divert a number of mothers but this year the pressure was much less.  



 

Throughout 2014/15 the midwife to birth ratio at the hospital had fluctuated between 
1:31 – 1:36.  Other providers had reported ratios of between 1:30 – 1:35.  Staff 
sickness had an impact on capacity but the midwives at the hospital were flexible 
and responded to service demands.  A phased business case had been put forward 
to employ six additional midwives and an additional seven the following year.   

 Members heard that although the Trust used more agency staff then it would like, it 
was a lower user of agency staff, particularly nursing staff.  Efforts were being made 
to further reduce the number of agency staff used.  

 Councillor Clark commented that the Minister for Health had recently announced a 
cap on agency staff and asked what impact this would have.  Members were 
advised that the Trust was financially constrained and tight controls regarding 
agency staff were in place.  A high level of authorisation was required.   

 In response to a question regarding staff numbers, the Committee was advised that 
the Trust were actively recruiting and had looked to Ireland, Spain and Portugal to 
recruit nurses.  A challenge faced was staff moving on to areas such as London 
once they had gained training and experience.  Members heard that nurses 
recruited internationally took a language test and were provided with additional 
support if required. 

 Councillor Clark queried whether increased key worker housing would lessen 
retention and recruitment issues.  

 Many Trusts across the South of England were experiencing problems recruiting 
and retaining staff.  Reading was an expensive area to live.  Councillor Shepherd-
DuBey questioned if the Trust could pay London waiting and was advised that the 
Trust was already very financially challenged. 

 Councillor Blumenthal asked what other factors had an impact on staff retention.  
Members heard that retention was more of a problem in harder to recruit to areas 
such as elderly care and orthopaedic trauma.   

 With regards to A&E Councillor Holton asked what was being done to expand 
facilities.  Caroline Ainslie commented that the Trust was working with health and 
social care to develop long and short term strategies to address the needs of the 
local population.  There was a need to do things differently.  The number of younger 
people accessing A&E and the severity of cases had increased.  

 Councillor Miall questioned whether the GP in admissions pilot would be continuing.  
It was suggested that a senior manager or physician provide an update. 

 
RESOLVED:  That the update on the Royal Berkshire Hospital be noted. 
 
7. SUICIDE AUDIT  
Helene Dyson, Public Health Service Manager provided a presentation on the Suicide 
Audit.  
 
During the discussion of this item the following points were made: 
 

 A pan Berkshire audit had been carried out by Public Health staff from across 
Berkshire.  The audit had looked at the inquest reports for those reported to have 
committed suicide in Berkshire 2012-14.  Not all information for 2014 had been 
captured as the files for deaths at the end of the year had not been worked up by 
the time of the audit.   Access had been granted by formal agreement of the 
coroner.  

 Nationally there had been 4,513 suicides in 2012 which equated to 8.0 per 100,000 
covering the period 2010-2012.  Suicide was more common in males.  The number 
and rates of suicide and undetermined deaths varied between age groups; the 



 

highest being those aged 35-54 for males and for females 40-59.  Hanging, 
strangulation and suffocation accounted for the largest number of suicides in males 
(60%) whilst hanging and drug related poisoning were the joint most frequent cause 
of death for females (38%).  There had been a correlation in the number of suicides 
and the economic downturn.  

 In Berkshire 120 deaths had been covered by the audit, 70% of which had been 
classified as suicide and 30% undetermined/open verdicts. 

 As per the national picture, males had a higher suicide rate compared to females in 
Berkshire during 2012-14.  70% of the deaths recorded in that time were those 
aged 30-59.  The audit had not looked at those aged under 16.  The majority of 
deaths recorded were from a White British heritage which reflected the make-up of 
Berkshire.   

 The data showed a relatively even spread across the whole week, with no 
particularly ‘common’ day.  

 Throughout the audit period there had been more deaths from single people.   

 13% of those living in England and Wales lived alone.  Data from the audit indicated 
that those living alone in Berkshire were over-represented in suicide deaths, 
accounting for 34% of suicide/open verdict deaths in 2012-14 in Berkshire. 

 During 2012-14, 36% of those who had died by suicide or as result of an 
unexplained death in Berkshire had been in full time employment (from 55% 2009-
11) whilst 38% had been unemployed.  52% of those recorded in 2009-11 had been 
owner/occupier in relation to their housing status.  

 The majority of deaths identified in the audit had taken place in the person’s home 
or that of another.  The proportion had increased and was 71% in 2012-14. 

 Information regarding alcohol and drug involvement was provided. 

 Personal and social factors included relationship problems, financial problems and 
depression, amongst others.  It was noted that physical health as a factor had 
increased from 5% in 2009-11 to 33% in 2012-14.  

 Members were informed that Wokingham had a higher number of those diagnosed 
with mild depression. 

 Three areas to work on were; 
o Prevention of the suicide;  
o Quick access for those who witness a suicide and attempted suicide; 
o Support for those who are bereaved through suicide 

 Further investigation of physical ill health and at what point the person had 
committed suicide; point of diagnosis, following a change in systems or at end of life 
stage, was required. 

 Many people did not leave suicide notes. 

 In response to a question regarding campaigns to raise awareness, the Committee 
was informed of the work of the Campaign Against Living Miserably (CALM), which 
sought to prevent suicide in men.  Younger males had the highest rate of suicides.  
Investment was required but funding had not been allocated at present.  

 In response to a question regarding the number of attempted suicides and those 
who had committed suicide having previously attempted suicide, Members were 
informed that this data had not been captured. 

 The Committee requested that an update be provided at a future meeting. 
 

RESOLVED That the presentation on the suicide audit be noted and that an update be 
provided at a future meeting. 
 
 



 

8. UPDATE ON IMPLEMENTATION OF THE CARE ACT 2014  
The Implementation of the Care Act Task and Finish Group had recommended that the 
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee be updated on the implementation of elements 
of the Care Act 2014 which had been due to come into effect on 1 April 2015.   
 
During the discussion of this item the following points were made: 
 

 The Committee received an overview of the Care Act 2015 reforms.  All Members 
were sent Care Act in a nutshell bulletins.  

 With regards to assessments Members were advised that that there was a new 
assessment questionnaire for customers and a carer’s assessment (including a new 
Resource Allocation System) and new style of assessments (outcomes based, 
whole family approach); the care planning process has been adapted to reflect the 
Care Act guidance and a new carer’s support planning process developed; 
transition arrangements had been put in place to better support young people 
entering adult social care and their families and independent advocacy was 
provided to customers and carers. 

 Additional staff had been recruited to help cover the assessment process and an 
extensive training programme was in place.  A number of senior social care 
practitioners meet fortnightly to develop best practice. 

 The Committee was updated with regards to carers.  A Young Carers protocol had 
been put in place to streamline and improve the identification of young carers and a 
referral process for an assessment; providers of carers’ services and carers had 
been actively involved in implementation of the carer’s assessment, support 
planning and information and advice carers through monthly meetings; carers’ 
views were sought via a survey.  These would feed into the carers’ strategy and 
commissioning plan.   

 A Carers event focusing on the Care Act would be held on 12th June. 

 All carers’ services would be re-commissioned to reflect the Care Act requirements 
and carers’ needs from April 2016. 

 There had been consultations on streamlining the Council’s charges in line with the 
Care Act principles and the Care Act related charges.  Options to streamline direct 
payments such as e-payments were being explored and monitoring arrangements 
put in place in order to evaluate the impact of the Care Act reforms. 

 With regards to the Council’s duties relating to information and advice, the 
Committee was advised that all public information had been updated and new 
information provided to ensure compliance; a new Adult Social Care website had 
been developed to facilitate easy access to information about statutory services and 
community based support; printable factsheets were available; signposting to 
independent financial advice was available and online self-screening for social care 
customers was being developed. 

 Marlena O’Donnell detailed the actions being taken to meet the requirements 
relating to prevention services, commissioning and safeguarding.  

 Means of communicating the changes included fortnightly Care Act bulletins, public 
events and presentations and dedicated webpages. 

 The Committee was provided with an overview of the Care Act 2016 reforms.  
Members were reminded that after reaching the care cap of £72,000, all eligible 
residential and non-residential care would be provided free of charge.  The capital 
thresholds would also change.  

 Some of the actions being taken to plan for and implement the 2016 reforms were 
outlined.  It was noted that a clear steer was expected from government in June or 
July. 



 

 
RESOLVED:  That the update on the implementation of the Care Act be noted.  
 
9. HEALTHWATCH UPDATE  
The Committee noted the Healthwatch update.  Members were requested to send any 
questions they had regarding the report to the Principal Democratic Services Officer. 
 
RESOLVED That the Healthwatch update be noted. 
 
10. WOKINGHAM CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP PERFORMANCE 

OUTCOMES REPORT MAY 2015  
The Committee considered the Wokingham Clinical Commissioning Group Performance 
Outcomes Report May 2015. 
 
Members were asked to send any questions they had regarding the report to the Principal 
Democratic Services Officer.  Some Members expressed concern that a number of 
indicators showed as red.  
 
RESOLVED:  That the Wokingham Clinical Commissioning Group Performance Outcomes 
Report May 2015 be noted.  
 
11. WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16  
The Committee discussed the Work Programme for the 2015/16 municipal year. 
 
During the discussion of this item the following points were made: 
 

 The Committee received the NHS Wokingham CCG Performance Outcomes 
Report, Health consultations and Healthwatch update at each meeting.  Members 
agreed that they wished to continue receiving these reports. 

 It was noted that some items were already scheduled in the work programme such 
as the sexual health contract procurement look back. 

 Members considered suggestions for possible topics submitted by the Executive 
Member for Health and Wellbeing and Healthwatch Wokingham Borough.   

 The Committee agreed that it wished to receive an update on NHS 111 at its July 
meeting.  Members requested a briefing on the impact of the closure of the 
Independent Living Fund at its September meeting.  Members also agreed that they 
wished to receive an update on Wokingham hospital.  

 Members wished to receive updates on the work of South Central Ambulance 
Service, the Clinical Commissioning Group, the CQC and Berkshire Healthcare 
Foundation Trust during the municipal year. 

 Councillor Richards proposed that the Committee looked at the local policy towards 
use of the European Health Card.  It was agreed that further information be sought. 

 Stuart Rowbotham had proposed a scrutiny review regarding the Better Care Fund 
to the Overview and Scrutiny Management Committee who had considered the 
suggestion at their meeting on 2 June and referred the matter to the Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  The Committee agreed to undertake a review of 
the following Better Care Fund schemes; Neighbourhood clusters, Primary 
prevention and Self-Care and Access to General Practice.  
 

RESOLVED:  That 
 
1) the report be noted; 



 

 
2) the Committee continues to receive the NHS Wokingham CCG Performance 

Outcomes Report, Health consultations and Healthwatch update at each meeting; 
 
3) the list of suggested topics detailed in the report be considered.  
 





 

TITLE:   Sexual Health Services Recommissioning  
  
FOR CONSIDERATION BY Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 28 July 

2015  
  
WARD None Specific  
  
DIRECTOR Stuart Rowbotham, Director of Health and Wellbeing  
 

OUTCOME / BENEFITS TO THE COMMUNITY 
 
The recent re-commissioning of sexual health services in the West of Berkshire aimed 
to improve sexual health services for the residents of Wokingham Borough and deliver 
quality services in line with the latest developments in best evidence-based practice, 
choice and safeguarding and providing good value for money. 
 
During 2013-14 the existing services were scrutinised and a comprehensive needs 
assessment undertaken across Berkshire.  After full consideration of service provision 
and value for money the three local authorities in the West of Berkshire - Wokingham, 
Reading and West Berkshire commenced a procurement and recommissioning process.   
 
The new service aims to deliver the following outcomes to improve the sexual health in 
the local population.  The objectives of the service to deliver this vision are for: 
 

 Clear accessible and up to date information about services providing 
contraception and sexual health for the whole population including information 
targeted at those at highest risk of sexual ill health  

 Improved access to services among those at highest risk of sexual ill health  

 Reduced sexual health inequalities amongst young people and young adults  

 Reduced sexual health inequalities amongst BME(Black, Minority and Ethnic) 
groups 

 Reduced sexual health inequalities among people with physical and/or mental 
impairment 

 Increased uptake of effective methods of contraception, including rapid access to 
the full range of contraceptive methods including LARC (Long Acting Reversible 
Contraceptive) for all age groups 

 A reduction in unwanted pregnancies in all ages as evidenced by teenage 
conception and abortion rates  

 Increased early diagnosis and effective management of sexually transmitted 
infections with a  long term reduction in sexual health infections in the populations    

 Increased uptake of HIV testing with particular emphasis on first time service 
users and repeat testing of those that remain at risk 

 Increased development of evidence-based practice   
  

RECOMMENDATION 
 
To allow HOSC to consider the process and outcomes of the re-procurement and 
recommissioning process, and to be aware of the rationale for the re-tendering, benefits 
achieved and reduction in overall costs. 
 
 
 



 

SUMMARY OF REPORT 
 
This report gives an overview of the recent tendering process for sexual health services 
in Wokingham.  On 1st April 2015 following on from a rigorous tendering process a new 
three year contract, which was awarded to Royal Berkshire Hospitals Foundation Trust, 
came into effect. 
 
From the 1st April 2013, with the transfer of public health responsibilities to top-tier local 
authorities as per the 2012 Health and Social Care Act, Wokingham Borough Council 
has been mandated to commission comprehensive open access sexual health services 
(including free Sexually Transmitted Infections (STI) testing and treatment, notification of 
sexual partners of infected persons and free provision of contraception). 
 
Sexual health services represent a significant proportion of the spend of the public 
health ring-fenced grant, and effects a range of Public Health Outcome Framework 
(PHOF) outcomes, including: 

 Under 18 conceptions 

 Chlamydia diagnosis in the 15-24 age group, and 

 Late diagnosis of HIV 
 
The following sexual health services are not the commissioning responsibility of local 
authorities , and were thus excluded from this process: 

 Termination of pregnancy services which are commissioned by the CCGs 

 HIV treatment and care is commissioned by NHS England. 

 Most GPs offer standard contraception services as part of their GMS or PMS 
contracts and this is commissioned by the NHS Commissioning Board and is not 
part of the public health responsibility. 

 
Whilst not the responsibility of local authorities; joined-up sexual health provision 
requires close collaboration between the authorities and the providers and 
commissioners of these services.   
 
Local Authorities are responsible for ensuring their residents have open access to 
sexual health services which include: 

 Contraceptive services 

 Treating, testing and caring for people with sexually transmitted infections (STIs) 

 Notifying partners of people with such infections so that they themselves may 
seek treatment 

 Services to be available to all people present in the local authority area 

 Advice on and access to a broad range of contraceptive substances and 
appliances 

 Advice on preventing unwanted pregnancies. 
 
Under the Venereal Diseases Act 1974, patients can access any sexual health clinic in 
the UK regardless of area of residence and can do so anonymously if desired. The 
provider Trusts, if given sufficient information by the patient, can then invoice the local 
authority of resident of the patient. Being close to London and with a mobile local 
population including many students away from home at higher education institutions; 
Wokingham Borough Council have received invoices from some 37 providers or Trusts 
across the country. In 2014/15 WBC paid a total of £39,748 for such out of area sexual 
health services.     
 



 

Background 
 
National/Local Context and Evidence Base 
 
Sexual health is an important area of public health. Most of the adult population of 
England are sexually active and access to quality sexual health services improves the 
health and wellbeing of both individuals and populations. The Government has set out 
its ambitions for improving sexual health in its publication, A Framework for Sexual 
Health Improvement in England (2013). 
 
Sexual ill health is not equally distributed within the population. Strong links exist 
between deprivation and STIs, teenage conceptions and abortions, with the highest 
burden borne by women, men who have sex with men (MSM), teenagers, young adults 
and black and minority ethnic groups. Similarly HIV infection in the UK 
disproportionately affects MSM and Black Africans in the UK. Some groups at higher 
risk of poor sexual health face stigma and discrimination, which can influence their 
ability to access services. This is especially the case for many people with physical or 
mental impairments, frequently perceived as asexual, and whose sexual health and 
relationship needs are often ignored.  
 
An integrated sexual health service model aims to improve sexual health by providing 
easy access to services through open access ‘one stop shops’, where the majority of 
sexual health and contraceptive needs can be met at one site, usually by one health 
professional, in services with extended opening hours and accessible locations. 
 
The provision of integrated sexual health services is supported by current accredited 
training programmes and guidance from relevant professional bodies including Faculty 
of Sexual and Reproductive Health (FSRH), British Association for Sexual Health and 
HIV (BASHH), British HIV Association (BHIVA), Medical Foundation for HIV and Sexual 
Health (MEDFASH), Royal College of Obstetricians and Gynaecologists (RCOG) and 
National Institute for Health and Care Excellence (NICE) and relevant national policy 
and guidance issued by the Department of Health and Public Health England. Providers 
must ensure commissioned services are in accordance with this evidence base.  
 
The Public Health White Paper Healthy Lives, Healthy People: Our Strategy for Public 
Health in England1 highlights a commitment to work towards an integrated model of 
service delivery to allow easy access to confidential, non-judgemental sexual health 
services (including for sexually transmitted infections (STIs), contraception, abortion, 
health promotion and prevention).   
 
The new service is characterised by ‘hub-and-spoke’ working with a level 3 base at the 
Florey Clinic in Royal Berkshire Hospital with a local ‘spoke’ service provision at 
Wokingham Hospital which reflects local need.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                            
 

 



 

Analysis of Issues 
 
Needs assessment and services review 

A series of local stakeholder events were held across Berkshire in January and 
February 2014 to feedback the findings of the sexual health needs assessment.  The 
stakeholder events helped to determine local priorities and services and were enhanced 
by a final pan-Berkshire event aimed specifically for representatives of vulnerable 
groups. The outcome of which fed into the service specification. The table below 
provides a breakdown of participants by each authority. 

 

Local Authority No. 
participants 

Slough 29 

Bracknell Forest  34 

Reading 30 

West Berkshire 31 

RBWM 39 

Wokingham 37 

Berkshire Wide 45  

 

The range of attendees included representatives from:  

 

 Health Watch  

 CCG  GP’s  

 Thames Valley Police   

 Local  councillors from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, other members 

 External providers BHFT GUM consultant, BHFT Programme Manager, Thames 
Valley Positive Support, Boots pharmacy, Lloyds pharmacy, BPAS. Frimley Park 
Hospital GUM Consultant, Virgin Health 

 Council stakeholders were - CYP team, YOS manager, DAAT team leader, Head 
of Early intervention and prevention manager, Youth Services sexual health 
leads, CYP commissioning managers, representatives from secondary schools,  

 Health stakeholders School Nurses, Health Visitors and Health Visitor manager, 
Learning Disability lead nurse  

 Council officers –policy, performance, community. 

 Public health consultants and sexual health leads 
 
Financial Modelling 
The financial and service options modelling exercise tested future costs through 
procurement.  Following the presentation of the modelling to the Public Health Advisory 
Board on the 8th April, Slough and Bracknell agreed to stay with their current provider, 
Berkshire Healthcare Foundation Trust (BHFT). The Royal Borough of Windsor and 
Maidenhead felt that they should test the market to consider their options and agreed to 
enter into the tendering process in partnership with the West of Berkshire local 
authorities. After tenders where received; they decided to pull out of the procurement 
exercise, leaving the three West of Berkshire local authorities to complete the process.  



 

 
Future and Current Developments 
Chlamydia screening was excluded from the tender process. This was because BHFT, 
who run the service in the East as well as the West under two separate contracts, 
agreed to introduce Dual Testing for Chlamydia and Gonorrhoea throughout the county 
at no extra cost within the current financial year.  This will be reviewed with a view to 
standardising the service contract across the County. A business case will be 
developed for the commissioners to consider any financial impact of this 
standardisation. 
 
Following on from the Needs Assessment undertaken in 2014, a new IT platform and 
website are being developed across Berkshire which will provide information for all 
Berkshire residents and will bring together all sexual heath related services, including 
advice on child sexual exploitation, as a one stop shop. 
 
There are a number of services that are commissioned outside of the main sexual 
health contract, including HIV support service, condom distribution for young people, 
and sexual health support services for children and young people.  In partnership with 
colleagues in Reading and West Berkshire as well as provider services across all areas 
of sexual health, the Wokingham Public Health Team support a Berkshire West Sexual 
Health Network to co-ordinate all services with the aim of building efficiencies within 
each of the commissioned services as well as ensuring that services work for the 
benefit of residents. 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS OF THE RECOMMENDATION 
The Council faces severe financial challenges over the coming years as a result 
of the austerity measures implemented by the Government and subsequent 
reductions to public sector funding.  It is estimated that Wokingham Borough 
Council will be required to make budget reductions in excess of £20m over the 
next three years and all Executive decisions should be made in this context. 
 
Funding Model: 
 
The new service has been contracted on a three year maximum and minimum block 
basis (with an option to extend for a further two years) which means that activity levels 
will only impact on the cost between an agreed maximum and minimum annual 
cost.  The previous service was wholly priced on activity, with Wokingham Borough 
Council paying the full national tariff for each activity. This new contract ensures a 
locally agreed price which gives the Borough substantial savings (please see chart 
below). 
 
 
 

   

Cap & collar 
restrictions 

   

  

Estimated 
Spend 
14/15 

assumed 
Yr 1 

Maximum 
spend 

Minimum 
Spend 

Estimated 
Savings 

Max 
saving 

Min 
Saving  

Year 1 £795,460 £598,541 £618,870 £578,212 £196,919 £217,248 £176,590 

Year 2 £795,460 £597,938 N/A N/A £197,522 N/A N/A 

Year 2 £795,460 £597,133 N/A N/A £198,327 N/A N/A 



 

        

Summary 

Over 3 
year 

expected 
savings 

Total cost 
at 14/15 
prices 

Estimated 
costs new 

prices 

Percentage 
savings 

   Years 1-3 £592,768 £2,386,380 £1,793,612 24.8% 

   
 

 
From 2016/17 onwards, there will be a 5% top sliced off the sums for GUM activity & 
Family Planning activity. These sums will be ring-fenced and have to be earned by the 
provider on completion of an agreed Quality Premium thereby offering the 
commissioner a quality bonus for service excellence without impacting our budget. 

 

List of Background Papers 

 
DH(2013) Commissioning sexual health services and interventions; Sexual health best 
practice guidance for local authorities available at 
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/144184/S
exual_Health_best_practice_guidance_for_local_authorities_with_IRB.pdf 

.   

 

Contact  Darrell Gale Service  Public Health 

Telephone No  0118 908 8293 Email  Darrell.gale@wokingham.gov.uk 

Date  15/07/15 Version No.  1 

 
 

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/144184/Sexual_Health_best_practice_guidance_for_local_authorities_with_IRB.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/144184/Sexual_Health_best_practice_guidance_for_local_authorities_with_IRB.pdf


Page 1 of 4 
 

 

 
 
 

   Intelligence Report Q1  
          1st April – 30th June 2015   
 
Summary of key findings 
 

Key issues by Service Type 
Table below summarises the key issues reported.  
 

Care Homes  Complaint from visitor about resident bedroom always 

dirty, food remnants on floor and resident wearing 

stained clothing. Note: Healthwatch Wokingham have 

reported this directly to CQC 

Mental Health Services 
 

 Called mental health team when in crisis after self-

harming, told to call the Samaritans instead 

 Unhappy with treatment by mental health team 

Wokingham Council 
 
 

 Unhappy with delays in getting assessment from adult 

social care (3 issues raised) 

Hospital Services  Complaint about hospital records being lost 

 Poor medical and/or nursing care (3 issues raised) 

 Individual received appointment for clinic regarding 

melanoma but individual had not been to a doctor about 

any health issue or been referred by a doctor  

 Unsafe discharge of a patient who became seriously ill 

within a few hours of discharge 

 Patient has an ongoing serious eye condition that needs 

yearly check-up at hospital. Went for check-up and no 

issue was identified. Shortly afterwards patient had a 

optician appointment and the optician noticed a hole at 

the back of the patients eye which was a serious issue.  

GP Services  Difficulty getting a face to face appointment with a doctor 

(4 issues raised) 

 Not meeting the needs of the patient (2 issues raised) 

 Complaints about having annual medical review over the 

phone rather than face to face (2 issues raised)  

 
 

Where does our data come from? 
We receive public’s comments in various ways. For the 3 month period April-June 
2015 the majority of comments came from the remainder of the young persons 



Page 2 of 4 
 

surveys that were input into our database system, this accounted for 75 % of the 
total. Comments to the Citizens Advice Bureau accounted for 13% and events 
attended by Healthwatch accounted for 6%.  The remainder of comments came via 
comment cards, via email, via telephone and social media.   
 
 

 
 

 
 
Commentator Type 
For the 3 month period April-June 2015 the majority of contacts, 293, were form the 
service user. Of those, 253 relate to our Young Person’s survey. The remaining 40 
relate to users of other health and social care services.  
 
33 comments came from relatives, the remainder coming from carer/relative, visitor, 
friend/neighbour, professional and service provider.   
 

 
 
 
 

CAB, 45, 13%

Comment Cards, 
4, 1%

Email, 12, 4%

Event, 20, 6%

Social Media, 1, 
< 1%

Survey, 258, 75%

Telephone, 4, 1%

INTERACTION ORIGIN - 1ST APR - 30TH JUN 2015

6 1 1
33

2

293

1

COMMENTATOR TYPE - 1ST APR - 30TH JUNE 
2015



Page 3 of 4 
 

 
What issues were reported? 
Topics are broad categories of issues, giving a general idea of the subject of 
comments received. We also record the ‘sentiment’ of comments, as for example, a 
comment could be positive or negative.  
 
The most comments related to Patient Pathway, 84 % . The majority of the 
comments  (57 %) were neutral in their sentiment. 26 % had a positive sentiment 
and 13 % a negative sentiment, the remainder where of mixed sentiment. 28 of the 
comments related to Quality, of the 28 comments, 75 % had a negative sentiment.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Our Impact… 
 
A local sight impaired resident met at the Citizens Advice with Healthwatch, SEAP 
and a CAB representative. The meeting was to discuss access issues that the 
resident was facing at their local GP practice. When the meeting had finished the 
resident was invited to comment on signage at the CAB office. The resident 
reviewed all signage from the entry point of the building, through the entrance hall, to 
the lifts, outside of the lifts on the 2nd floor where the CAB is located and finally the 
signage to the entrance door to the CAB. The resident’s feedback related primarily to 
the positioning of signs and the size of signage. As a result many new signs have 
now been installed at the CAB office. The resident has been invited back to review 
the new signage. 
 

-40

10

60

110

160

6 14 5 3

39

1
21

1 21 1 4 1

164

3 11

77

3

TOPIC BY SENTIMENT - APR-JUN 2015

Mixed Negative Neutral Positive



Page 4 of 4 
 

Healthwatch were given the opportunity to comment on the Joint CCG/WBC 
Wellbeing Strategy before it was finalised. 

Our Young Person’s report “Totes Emosh” was instrumental in a WBC young Carers 
pilot at St Crispin’s being launched.  We also promoted via social media a young 
Carers text survey in Carers Week in June. 

We presented the results of our young person’s survey to 800 pupils and are 
discussing next steps. 

 
We held a Deaf myth busting in training and Dementia Friends training for our  
volunteers 

 
As a result of deaf blind champion walk about at Wokingham Medical Centre a 
number of changes made to make it more accessible. The screens in the waiting  
areas have been slowed down and larger font – some screenshots printed off 
 
We introduced Tywford Village Partnership to the CCG Better Care Fund  
“Neighbourhood Cluster” project manager and they are willing to be a pilot site. 
 



 

HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Work Programme 2015/16 from June 2015 

 

Please note that the work programme is a ‘live’ document and subject to change at short notice.   

The order in which items are listed at this stage may not reflect the order they subsequently appear on the agenda / are dealt with 

at the scrutiny meeting.    

All Meetings start at 7pm in the Civic Offices, Shute End, Wokingham, unless otherwise stated. 



 
DATE OF 
MEETING 

 
ITEMS 

 
PURPOSE OF 
REPORT AND 
REASON FOR 

CONSIDERATION 

 
REPORTING 

OFFICER AND 
OFFICER 
CONTACT 

 
COUNCIL 
PRIORITY/ 

UNDERPINNING 
PRINCIPLE 

 
COMMENTS 

Tuesday 29 
September 
2015 

Briefing on the impact of the closure of 
the Independent Living Fund 

To determine the 
possible impact on 
residents and the 
Council that the closure 
of the Independent  
Living Fund would 
have  

 
Stuart Rowbotham  

 
Look after the 
vulnerable  
 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Update from Health and Wellbeing Board 

 
To inform HOSC of the 
work of the HWB and 
for HOSC to hold the 
Board to account 

 
Chairman Health & 
Wellbeing Board 

 
Look after the 
vulnerable  
 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 
 

  
Performance Outcomes Report 

 
To monitor 
performance and 
identify any areas of 
concern 

 
CCG 

 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Health Consultation Report 

 
Challenge item 

 
Democratic 
Services 

 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Healthwatch update 

 
Challenge item 

 
Healthwatch 
Wokingham 
Borough 

 
Look after the 
vulnerable  
 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

 Work Programme Standing item Democratic 
Services 

  

  



 
DATE OF 
MEETING 

 
ITEMS 

 
PURPOSE OF 
REPORT AND 
REASON FOR 

CONSIDERATION 

 
REPORTING 

OFFICER AND 
OFFICER 
CONTACT 

 
COUNCIL 
PRIORITY/ 

UNDERPINNING 
PRINCIPLE 

 
COMMENTS 

 
Monday 30 
November 
2015 

 
Report of the possible implications for 
scrutiny of the Francis Report Working 
Group – follow up of recommendations 

 
To follow up on 
recommendations of 
possible implications 
for scrutiny of the 
Francis Report 
Working Group 

 
Madeleine 
Shopland 

 
Look after the 
vulnerable  
 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Update on South Central Ambulance 
Service  

 
To receive an update 
on SCAS’ performance 
and plans in order to 
identify any areas of 
concern 

  
Look after the 
vulnerable  
 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Update from Health and Wellbeing Board 

 
To inform HOSC of the 
work of the HWB and 
for HOSC to hold the 
Board to account 

 
Chairman Health & 
Wellbeing Board 

 
Look after the 
vulnerable  
 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Performance Outcomes Report 

 
To monitor 
performance and 
identify any areas of 
concern 

 
CCG 

 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Health Consultation Report 

 
Challenge item 

 
Democratic 
Services 

 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Healthwatch update 

 
Challenge item 

 
Healthwatch 
Wokingham 

 
Look after the 
vulnerable  

 



 
DATE OF 
MEETING 

 
ITEMS 

 
PURPOSE OF 
REPORT AND 
REASON FOR 

CONSIDERATION 

 
REPORTING 

OFFICER AND 
OFFICER 
CONTACT 

 
COUNCIL 
PRIORITY/ 

UNDERPINNING 
PRINCIPLE 

 
COMMENTS 

Borough  
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

  
Work Programme 

 
Standing item 

 
Democratic 
Services 

  

  



 
DATE OF 
MEETING 

 
ITEMS 

 
PURPOSE OF 
REPORT AND 
REASON FOR 

CONSIDERATION 

 
REPORTING 

OFFICER AND 
OFFICER 
CONTACT 

 
COUNCIL 
PRIORITY/ 

UNDERPINNING 
PRINCIPLE 

 
COMMENTS  

Tuesday 26 
January 
2016 

 
Update on CQC 

 
To gain a better 
understanding of the 
work of the CQC 

 
CQC 

 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

 
 

  
Performance Outcomes Report 

 
To monitor 
performance and 
identify any areas of 
concern 

 
CCG 

 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

 

  
Health Consultation Report 

 
Challenge item 

 
Democratic 
Services 

 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Healthwatch update 

 
Challenge item 

 
Healthwatch 
Wokingham 
Borough 

 
 
Look after the 
vulnerable  
 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Work Programme  

 
Standing item  

 
Democratic 
Services 

  

 
  



 
DATE OF 
MEETING 

 
ITEMS 

 
PURPOSE OF 
REPORT AND 
REASON FOR 

CONSIDERATION 

 
REPORTING 

OFFICER AND 
OFFICER 
CONTACT 

 
COUNCIL 
PRIORITY/ 

UNDERPINNING 
PRINCIPLE 

 
COMMENTS  

Wednesday 
23 March 
2016 
 

 
Update from Health and Wellbeing Board 

 
To inform HOSC of the 
work of the HWB and 
for HOSC to hold the 
Board to account 

 
Chairman Health 
& Wellbeing Board 

 
Look after the 
vulnerable  
 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Performance Outcomes Report 

 
To monitor 
performance and 
identify any areas of 
concern 

 
CCG 

 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

 

  
Health Consultation Report 

 
Challenge item 

 
Democratic 
Services 

 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

  
Healthwatch update 

 
Challenge item 

 
Healthwatch 
Wokingham 
Borough 

 
Look after the 
vulnerable  
 
Improve health, 
wellbeing and 
quality of life 

 

 
Currently unscheduled topics:  

 Draft Quality Accounts  
 Berkshire Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust  
 Royal Berkshire Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 South Central Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust 

 Update on Berkshire Healthcare Foundation Trust  



HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
TRACKING NOTE 2015/16 

 

 
ITEM 
NO. 

 
ITEM/SUBJECT 

 
OFFICER 

RESPONSIBLE 

 
DATE OF 
MEETING 

 
DUE DATE 

 
COMMENTS 

 
RESPONSE 

1. 
 
 

Minute 6 Royal Berkshire Hospital 
 It was suggested that a senior 

manager or physician provide an 
update on the GP in admissions pilot.  

Royal 
Berkshire 

Hospital - TBC 
 

03.06.15 TBC 
 

  

2. Minute 7 – Suicide Audit  
 That an update on the suicide audit 

be provided at a future meeting. 

Helene Dyson 03.06.15 TBC   

3. Minute 11 – Work Programme 
 The Committee agreed that it wished 

to receive an update on NHS 111 at 
its July meeting.   

 Members requested a briefing on the 
impact of the closure of the 
Independent Living Fund at its 
September meeting.   

 Members also agreed that they 
wished to receive an update on 
Wokingham hospital. 

 Members wished to receive updates 
on the work of South Central 
Ambulance Service, the Clinical 
Commissioning Group, the CQC and 
Berkshire Healthcare Foundation 
Trust during the municipal year. 

 Councillor Richards proposed that 
the Committee looked at the local 
policy towards use of the European 
Health Card.  It was agreed that 
further information be sought. 

 The Committee agreed to undertake 
a review of the following Better Care 
Fund schemes; Neighbourhood 

 
TBC  

 
 

Stuart 
Rowbotham 

 
 

David Cahill, 
BHFT 

 
TBC 

 
 
 

Madeleine 
Shopland 

 
 

Task and 
Finish Group 

03.06.15  
28.07.15 

 
 

29.09.15 
 
 
 

TBC 
 
 

TBC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 
2015 

 

 
Complete 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Programmed 
 

 



 
ITEM 
NO. 

 
ITEM/SUBJECT 

 
OFFICER 

RESPONSIBLE 

 
DATE OF 
MEETING 

 
DUE DATE 

 
COMMENTS 

 
RESPONSE 

clusters, Primary prevention and 
Self-Care and Access to General 
Practice 

 



Glossary: 
 

 Bariatrics – branch of medicine that deals with the causes, prevention, and 
treatment of obesity. 
 

 BHFT – Berkshire Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 C&B – (Choose and Book) is a national electronic referral service which gives 
patients a choice of place, date and time for their first outpatient appointment in a 
hospital or clinic. 
 

 CAM - Confusion Assessment Method 
 

 CCG – Clinical Commissioning Group 
 

 CDU – Clinical Decisions Unit  
 

 CHIS - Child Health Information Systems - patient administration systems that 
provide a clinical record for individual children and support a variety of child health 
and related activities, including universal services for population health and support 
for statutory functions. 
 

 CNS – Clinical Nurse Specialist 
 

 Contract Query Notice - A specific action taken by the PCT against the Provider 
as per the contract.  It is a notice served when a contractual target is not being met.  
As a result of such a notice, an action must be agreed that results in recovery of 
performance within a set timescale.   

 

 COF - Commissioning Outcomes Framework 
 

 CoSRR - Continuity of Services risk rating 
 

 CPA - Care Programme Approach - is a system of delivering community mental 
health services to individuals diagnosed with a mental illness  
 

 CPN - Community Psychiatric Nurse 
 

 CQC – Care Quality Commission 
 

 CQUIN – Commissioning for Quality and Innovation - Is an incentivised money 
reward scheme that has been developed to allocate payments to providers if they 
meet quality outcomes identified to improve local quality issues. 
 

 CST - Cognitive Stimulation Therapy 
 

 CSU - Commissioning Support Unit  
 

 Cytology – the study of cells  
 

 DPH – Director of Public Health 



 

 EPR – Electronic Patient Record – means of viewing a patient’s medical record 
via a computerised interface. 
 

 ESD – Early Supported Discharge service - pathways of care for people transferred 
from an inpatient environment to a primary care setting to continue a period of 
rehabilitation, reablement and recuperation at a similar level of intensity and 
delivered by staff with the same level of expertise as they would have received in 
the inpatient setting. 

 

 FFCE - First Finished Consultant Episode - first completed episode of a patient's 
stay in hospital. 

 

 FPH – Frimley Park Hospital  
 

 GRACe - General Referral Assessment Centre 
 

 GSCC – General Social Care Council 
 

 HALO - Hospital Ambulance Liaison Officer 
 

 HASU - Hyper-Acute Stroke Unit 
 

 HWPFT - Heatherwood and Wexham Park Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 LES – Local Enhanced Service  
 

 LOS  - Length of Stay 
 

 LTC – long term conditions 
 

 MH – Mental Health  
 

 MHP - mental health practitioner 
 

 Monitor - Oversees the performance of NHS Foundation Trusts 
 

 MSA - Mixed sex accommodation  
 

 Never Events - Never Events are serious, largely preventable patient safety 
incidents that should not occur if the available preventative measures have been 
implemented 

 

 NHSCB – National Health Service Commissioning Board (now NHS England) 
 

 NHS Safety Thermometer –tool to measure 4 high volume patient safety issues – 
falls in care; pressure ulcers; urinary infections (in patients with a urinary catheter); 
and treatment for VTE 

 

 NICE – National Institute of Health and Care Excellence 
 



 OHPA – Office of the Health Professions Regulator 
 

 ONS – Office for National Statistics  
 

 Ophthalmology – branch of medicine that deals with diseases of the eye 
 

 OPMHS – Older Persons Mental Health Services 
 

 Orthopaedics - branch of surgery concerned with conditions involving the 
musculoskeletal system  
 

 OT – Occupational Therapy  
 

 Outlier - a person or thing situated away or detached from the main body or 
system. 

 

 PALS – Patient Advice and Liaison Service  
 

 PHE – Public Health England 
 

 PPCI – Primary Percutaneous Coronary Intervention  
 

 PPIs - Proton Pump Inhibitors 
 

 PROMs - Patient Reported Outcome measures are questions asked of patients 
before and after a specific treatment, to measure improvements to quality of life 
from the patient’s point of view. 

 

 QIPP - Quality, Innovation, Productivity and Prevention.  The purpose of the 
programme is to support commissioners and providers to develop service 
improvement and redesign initiatives that improve productivity, eliminate waste and 
drive up clinical quality. 
 

 RAT – Rapid Access Treatment  
 

 RBFT/ RBH - Royal Berkshire NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 RCA – Root Cause Analysis - When incidents happen, Roots Cause Analysis 
Investigation is a means of ensuring that lessons are learned across the NHS to 
prevent the same incident occurring elsewhere.  
 

 RGN - Registered General Nurses 
 

 RMN - Registered Mental Health Nurses 
 

 RTT - referral to treatment time – waiting time between being referred and 
beginning treatment. 

 

 SCAS – South Central Ambulance Service 
 



 SCR – Summary Care Record - electronic record which contains information about 
the medicines you take, allergies you suffer from and any bad reactions to 
medicines you have had in the past. 
 

 SEAP – Support Empower Advocate Promote - confidential, independent advocacy 
service (health and mental health)  
 

 SHMI - Summary Hospital-level Mortality Indicator - ratio between the actual 
number of patients who die following treatment at a trust and the number that would 
be expected to die on the basis of average England figures, given the 
characteristics of the patients treated there.  Covers all deaths reported of patients 
who were admitted to non-specialist acute trusts in England and either die while in 
hospital or within 30 days of discharge. 

 

 SIRI – Serious incidents that require investigation 
 

 SLA – Service Level Agreement 
 

 SSNAP - Sentinel Stroke National Audit Programme 
 

 STAR-PU - Specific Therapeutic group Age-sex Related Prescribing Units - a 
way of weighting patients to account for differences in demography when 
distributing resources or comparing prescribing. 
 

 Talking Therapies – free and confidential counselling service with a team of 
advisors and therapists. 
 

 Thrombolysis – breakdown of blood clots by pharmacological means  
 

 TIA - transient ischemic attack – mini stroke 
 

 TTO – to take out  
 

 TVPCA – Thames Valley Primary Care Agency 
 

 VTE - venous thrombosis -blood clot that forms within a vein 
 

 WBCH – West Berkshire Community Hospital 
 

 WTE - whole-time equivalents (in context of staff) 
 

 YLL – years of life lost  
 

 YPWD - Younger People with Dementia 
 

 YTD – Year to date  
 


	Agenda
	13. Minutes of Previous Meeting
	18. Sexual Health Services Recommissioning
	19. Healthwatch Update
	20. Work Programme 2015/16
	Tracking note 2015-16
	Glossary HOSC terms


